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November 6, 1997 )

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Blanca S. Bay6

Director, Division of Records & Reporting

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Request of Vista International Communications, Inc. to Continue Operation
Under Certificate No. 3554 - Docket No. 970736-T1: Transfer of Control of

Vista International Communications, Inc. 1o ACC National Long Distance Corp.
Dear ‘s. Bayt:

On behalf of ACC National Long Distance Corp. (*ACC") and Vista International
Communications, Inc. (*Vista™) (collectively the “Parties”), this letter is to: (1) notify the
Commission that Vista desires to continue to provide resold interexchange telecommunications in
Florida under its Certificate (No. 3554); and (2) to request that Vista's Certificate not be canceled.
An original and five (5) copies of this filing are enclosed. Please date stamp the enclosed extra
copy of this filing and return it in the self-addressed, postage paid envelope provided.

By way of background, by Order No. PSC-97-0947-FOF-TI, issued on August 7, 1997 in
the above referenced docket, the Commission granted the Parties’ request for approval of the
proposed transfer of control of Vista to ACC and their request for cancellation of Vista's

ACK — Certificate following the dissolution of Vista. Ordering Paragraph 2 provides that Vista's

AFA _ Centificate shall be deemed canceled 90 days from the date of the issuance of the Order. For the

app _ reasons set forth below, the Parties respectfully request that Vista's certificate not be deemed
; canceled on such date.

CAF —

Gl IAI[1@%2 ) o i in the process of instituting a new billing system which will not be fully operational

CTit __ until March 1998. Because the system must be fully operational before Vista's Florida customers

s plnbemnl&tredluacc,\fhumnu!bediuulvndmd.u:wnmucme.mtbemuwud
e 1o continue to operate under its Certificate. The Parties therefore respectfully request that the

) Zancellation of Vista's Certificate be postponed for such tiny: as is necessary for ACC’s billing
system to be implemented and until Vista's customers have been transferred to ACC. ACC will
notify the Commission of the corporate dissolution of Vista and the return of Vista's Certificate
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to this Commission.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me
at 202/424-7783.

Very truly yours,

R. Chiu

Counsel for ACC National Long Distance Corp.
and Vista International Communications, Inc.

cc:  Kimberly Pena (PSC)
Daniel J. Venuti, Esq.
Dana Frix, Esq.
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